# SGA Meeting Minutes for 08/21/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 04/27/2023 were sent out and have been approved.

# **Special Orders of Business**

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

# **Officer Reports**

# Judicial – Katherine Webb

• The Student Court is currently seeking arbiters. If you are interested in becoming an arbiter, please fill out the application online on the SGA website. The Chief Arbiter and Liaison will be in contact with those who apply to schedule an interview.

## Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• No Report

# Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Amberlie Wilson (Temporary)

• There will be another meeting next Monday, August 28<sup>th</sup>.

# Secretary – Jade Hudgins

- Office hours will be 2pm-3pm on Tuesdays and Thursdays in the SGA Office on the ground floor of the Student Center.
- From now on, attendees of senate meetings will sign in by coming up to Jade and telling her who you are representing. It will be recorded on an Excel sheet.
- If you are going to be absent for a meeting, please email Jade Hudgins with your excusal so you can be marked as such.
- The SGA website will soon be moving to the main Concord website, more information to come soon.

# Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

• Office hours will be 2pm-3pm on Tuesdays and Thursdays in the SGA Office on the ground floor of the Student Center.

# Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• Office hours will be 2pm-3pm on Tuesdays and Thursdays in SGA Office on the ground floor of the Student Center.

• If you have any complaints, suggestions, or concerns, please email Jonathan Hill or visit during office hours.

## Business Manager – Taylor Brown

• Office hours are to be determined.

# Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- If you have not signed up your organization(s) for Homecoming, the form is still open. Please include your candidates, theme, and running partner organization.
- Schedule for Homecoming Week is as follows:
  - Monday: Blacklight Bingo
  - Tuesday: Silent Disco
  - Wednesday: Movie Night
  - Thursday: Parade and Bonfire
  - Friday: Lip Sync
- Other events during Homecoming Week are to be determined. The schedule will be finalized within the next few weeks.
- Philanthropy will be contributing to Homecoming during that time and will also be picking different organizations to contribute to each month.
- Office hours will be Wednesdays from 7pm-8pm, also on Thursday from 10am-11am in the SGA Office on the ground floor of the Student Center.

## President – Amberlie Wilson

- Welcomed everyone back and welcomed new students to SGA.
- If you would like to become a delegate or know someone who would, please fill out the application on the current SGA website or speak to Amberlie Wilson or anyone on the Executive Board.
- Will be attending town council to represent SGA. If you have anything that needs to be brought to a meeting, please contact Amberlie Wilson.

# **Committee Reports**

## Committee on Rules

• No Report

# CUSAC

• No Report

## **Budgetary Commission**

• No Report

## **Technology** Committee

#### • No Report

## Philanthropy Committee

• No Report

# Campus Life Committee

• No Report

# **Unfinished Business**

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

# New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

# <u>Announcements</u>

- Hopper-Turing Society meets on Thursday at 5pm in Science 105. They will be doing icebreakers to get to know new members. Anyone is welcome to attend.
- Alpha Psi Omega will be meeting Tuesday, August 22<sup>nd</sup> at 7pm in the H.C. Paul Theatre. Everyone is welcome to attend to introduce new members and will be having ice cream afterwards (and providing sugar free/non-dairy options). Auditions for the Fall 2023 production *The Thanksgiving Play* will be Tuesday, August 29<sup>th</sup> at 7pm. Wednesday, August 30<sup>th</sup> will be call-backs.
- Panhellenic Council will be hosting formal sorority recruitment from Tuesday, September 5<sup>th</sup> through Friday, September 8th. They also are tabling all week this week, Monday, August 21<sup>st</sup> through Friday, August 25<sup>th</sup>. If you are interested in recruitment, please stop at their table on the ground floor of the Student Center.
- Tau Kappa Epsilon will be hosting a pizza party on Thursday, August 24<sup>th</sup> at 4:30pm at Athens Park for recruitment. If you or anyone you know is interested, please attend.
- FCA meets in Rahall 318 Tuesday, August 22<sup>nd</sup> at 8pm, everyone is welcome to attend.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins